
Appendix G 
 
Areas Recommended for Listing in the National Register of Historic Places  
 
Recommended Nomination 

 
Comments 

Bellevue Cemetery 

Still River Road 

The late 19th-century cemetery includes the 
graves of prominent Harvard residents.  The 
cemetery is characterized by large, elaborate 
monuments.  

 
Mill Area  

The approximately 51-acre site encompasses 
land on either side of Mill Road, four parcels 
on the west side of Ayer Road, south of its 
intersection with Mill Road, and one 
industrial archaeological site on the east side 
of Ayer Road. 

This historic mill area is less than one mile 
north of the Harvard common.  Remnants of 
this small-scale manufacturing site include:  a 
mill, a mill-related administrative office 
building, six mill-related buildings, a farm and 
five industrial archaeological sites.   

 
Pin Hill Area 

Pin Hill is partially bounded by Harvard’s 
historic mill area  to the west and north, Ayer 
Road to the east and Depot Road to the south. 

The Pin Hill area consists of a group of 
standing buildings and a slate quarry that 
survive from the 18th and 19th-centuries.  Pin 
Hill encompasses approximately 49.5 acres 
(29.66 acres of privately-owned land and 
19.84 acres of town conservation land) and is 
dominated by a blue-slate ridge which rises 
480 feet above sea level.  Historically, Pin Hill 
was an important source of slate that was 
used by gravestone artisans who valued its 
durability and resistance to staining. 

Recommended for listing as a potential 
National Register historic district. 

Civilian Conservation Corps Camp (CCC 
.Camp) 

131 Littleton Road; located on the north side 
of Littleton Road, west of the four-way 
intersection with Poor Hill and Pinnacle 
Roads. 

This remnant of a Civilian Conservation Corp. 
camp was built between 1930-1937.  Located 
on 11.13 acres, the camp is thought to consist 
of seven structures originally.  The CCC was a 
federal agency which provided training and 
employment for young men during the 
Depression in the 1930s.  The Harvard camp 
provided living quarters for workers in the 
apple orchards. 

 


